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'[| Central and Eastern Districts of California, United Statés District Court, Northern District of
13 . . _ ‘

ij years. Much of this litigation has involved class action prosecution of the wage and hour laws

{]in both state and federal courts. A representative sampling of recent class actions (including

| overturned the Court of Appeal’s decision to reverse certification; Crandall v. U-Haul Int'l, Inc.

|{ fnc. (Hon Thomas Wilhite, Los Angeles County Superior Court), overtime class action - trial

I, Matthew Righetti, declare:

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of California and am a
partner of Righetti & Wynne, P.C., attorneys of record for Plaintiffs. I offer this declaration in
support of Plaintiffs’ Motion for Class Certification. I have personal knowledge of the

following facts and if called as a witness would testify as follows:

2. I graduated from the University of California at Betkeley in 1982 with a degree
in Economics. I graduated from the University of San Francisco School of Law in 1985. T am
admitted to practice law before the following courts: United States Court of Appeals, Ninth

Circuit, United States Court of Appe,éls, Federal Circuit, United States District Court, Noithern,

lllinois and all of California’s state courts.

3. My practice has been devoted to complex class action litigation for the past fen

wage and hour litigation) where Righetti Wynne has served, or is serving, as lead counsel,

ncludes: Rocher v. Sav-On Drug Siores (Hon. Irving Feffer,'Los Angeles County Superior

(Hon. J. Stephen Czuleger, Los Angeles County Superior Court), the only certified overtime
class action to go through a merits trial under California’s quantitative exemption standard;
Aguardo v. Pizza. Hut Inc. (Hon. Alex Saldamando, San Francisco Superior Court), |

consolidated and certified overtime and vacation class actions; Gentry v. Circuit City Stores,

, 2 .
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court’s order to enforce employment agreement barring class actions has been granted review
by the California Supreme Court; Albrecht v. Rite VAid (Hon. J. Richard Haden, San Diego
Suoeﬂor Court), consolidated and certified overtime class actions; Cooper et al. v. Chief Auto
Parts (Hon. Ken Kawaichi, Alameda County Superior Court), a multi-party (over 200 included |
plaintiffs) overtime case; Amezcua v. Trak Auto (Hon. Bruce Mitchell, Los Angeles County
Superior Court), a certified overtime class action; Riggs v. Winston Tires (I{oo. Emilie Elias,
Los Angeles County Superior Court), a-certiﬁed overtime class action; Crogan's v. Fireman's
Fund (Hon. Lynn O’Malley Taylor, Marin County Superior Court), discriminatory denial of
dividends on participating insurance policies certified class action; Winfrey v. Chief Auto Parts
(Hon David Garcia, San Francisco Superior Court), a certified cIass action regarding demal of
rest breaks; Leung v. Rite Aid (Hon Bruce Mitchell, Los Angeles County Superior Court) a
certified class action regarding denial of vacation pay; Woods v. Dollar Financial (Alameda
County Superior. Court), a certi‘ﬁed overtime class action; Dubfow v. Pep Boys (Hon. Stephen
Sunvold, Orange County' Supeﬁor Court), a certified overtime class action; Gallegoo 12 Oﬁi_ce
Depot (Hon. Conrad Rushing, Santa Clara County Superior Court), certified overtime class
action; Gavarette v. Chuck-E-Cheese (Hon. Anthony Mohr, Los Angeles County Superior
Court), a certified overtime class action; Flores v. KB Toys (Hon. Shoridon Reed, San Diego
County Superior_Court), certified overtime class action; O 'Donnell . Starving Students (Hon.
Vernon Smith, Marin County Superior Court), certified overtime class action; In. Re Trans
Union Corp. Privacy Litigation (Hon. Robert .W. Gettleman, United States District Court,_
Northern District of Iliinois)_, MDIL. case involving approximately 20 national class actions
alleging privacy aod F CRA violations coordinated by the MDY Panel in which Righetti Wyzme _

was appointed by the coutt to act as co-lead counsel.
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of Appeal reverse a trial court’s demal of class certification in a class action alleging v101at10n

Appeal affirming certification of a wage and hour class action under the quantitative Ramirez

||of Appeal order which had overturned trial court’s order granting certification of an overtime

|| class action). - I have also handled l'nany other appeals not only 111 Califdmi_a but also in the

4. I'was co-lead counsel in the only class action overtime case ever to have been

tried under the quantitative executive exemption standard articulated in Ramirez v. Yosemite

Water Company (1999) 20 Cal.4th 785. That case, tried in Los Angeles County Superior Court
before the Hon. J. Stephen Czuleger, resulted in a phase one finding that U-Haul had
misclassified all California salaried “General Managers” as exempt from overtime. The case

settled before the phase two remedy trial convened.

5. I have been invited to speak on class action and employment issues by a number
of professional organizations in California on the topic of class actions, mediation and wage

and hour developménts.

6. Because it is not uncommon for these cases to move through the appellate courts
dunng the course of proceedings, I have developed a s1gmficant amount of appellate

expenence In Winfrey v. Chief Auto Parts, Inc. I succeeded in havmg the First District Court

of California rest break laws. In Saunders v. U-Haul the Court of Appeal vindicated the right

of plaintiffs’ counsel {o communicate with class members before certification. In Indian Head

Water Company v. Superior Court (an unpublished decision from the Second District Court of

v. Yosemite Water Company standard), I represented various amicus groups in the Court of

Appeal proceedings. And, perhaps most signiﬁcantly, I am counsel for Plaintiffs in the Sav-On

federal courts both in the Ninth Circuit; the Seventh Circuit .aﬁnd in the Fede_ral Circuit.

' 4
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7. Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of the

Description and Acknowledgement of Package Handler Duties.
8, Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true and correct copy of the
Declaration of Jack Fosfer.

9. Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 3 are true and correct copies of excerpts
from the Deposition of Lynette Dhillon.
10.  Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 4 are true and correct copies of

interoffice email memorandums of FedEx Ground’s corporate personnel.

11. Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 5 is a true and correct copy of the Human

Resources Orgamzatlon Chart, bates stamped page No. D00584.

12. Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 6 are true and correct copies of excerpts
from the Deposition of Eric Ricardo.

:13. Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 7 are true and correct copies of excerpts
of the Deposition of Michael Vickers. |

14. Marked and attcched hereto as Exhibit 8 is a true and cortect copy Defoodant’s

Responses to Kelley Freeman’s Request for Production of Documents, Set One.

15. Marked and attached hereto as Exhzbrc 9is a true and correct copy of the

Cahforma Human Resource Update 2004,

16.  Marked and attached hereto as Exh1b1t 10 is a true and correct copy of the

Dcclaratlon of J ohn A Mlller

5 .
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17.  Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 11 are true and correct copies of the

Declarations of Class Representatives Javier Olguin, Miguel Vargas, and Kelley Freeman,

18.  Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit 12 is a true and correct copy of the letter
fiom John Glugoski to Mark Riera dated July 28, 2005 confirming the extension to file
Plamtiff’s Motion for Class Certification from Monday, August 1, 2005 to Wednesday, August
3, 2005.

19.  Marked and attached hereto as Exhibit i3 are true and correct copies of excerpts

of the Deposition of Ed Leveque.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: August 2, 2005

Matthew Righett¢~
Attorney for the Plaintiffs

— . PR
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~ Ground

Primary Function of Job:

» Load packages into a delivery vehicle or traifer.

» Unload packages from a delivery vehicle or wailer.

« Manually place packages onto sortation systems,

+ Reposition packages 1o the proper conveayor system.

Sort packages to the proper conveyor system.

= Move certain types of packages {incompatibles, rejects, no reads,

- heavy weight, air and company mail) to and from conveyor system

carts and load gratings.
Bag sorted packages.

¢ Hand scan packages,

Tools and Equipment Used:

Skate Wheel Roiler/Tripod - Wheet conveyor mounted on common
shafts or axles or on parallel spaced bars on individual axles.

Dock Cart - A four-wheefed, hand pushed cart that packages are
loaded onto to allow the packages to be moved about a {acility,

Hand Held Scanner - A hand operated taser scanner which reads
FedEx Ground barcodes. -

Come-a-Long - Helps open jammed trailer doors.

Transitlon Gate - Moveable section of rofler conveyor that connects
the in-feed belt to the rofler conveyor. :

Extendo - A conveyor section that can be extended into a trailer
to load and unload packages.

Coal Chute - A material handling device that transfers a package
to its appropriate trailer at the end of a sortation system,

Pallet - Wooden platform on which heavy articles or packages are
placed.

Pailet Jack - A hand operated.hydraulic lift which is used to move
pallets about a facility.”

Unload Device - A portable roller section with bracket used io assist
unloading packages from a van. - -

Netting Strap - Drop frame trailers are equipped with nelting to
prevent packages from shifting during transit.

Flap - Shelving in a trailer separating areas above and below rollers. -

Flaps can be lowered or raised,
Two-Wheel Hand Cart - A two-wheel, - hand-operated device which

assists in moving a large, awkward package or a stack of packages.

Spéciﬁc Related Physical and Mental Requirements:

L J

Work assignments can include repetitive lifting, carrying, pushing

-and pulling of packages up to 150 pounds in weight in a standing

or moving position more than 60 percent of work time.
Assistance is provided with heavy packages.

DESCRI ,ON AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT O, #ACKAGE HANDLER DUTIES )

kﬁi I am qualified and | can perform alt aspecls of the job as requiret

+ Work assignments require feaching, handl‘ing, fingering, feelinc
eye-hand coordination, tuming andfor twisting and/or bendin
at the waist more than 60 percent of work time. :

*+ The climbing of stairs or ladders would be required less than 27
percent of work time,

» Job requires working in areas of facilities with temperature anc
humnidity variations ranging from 20 to 100 percent humidity anc
below zero to 110 degrees Fahrenheit temperatures based on locz
weather variations mare than 60 percent of work time,

+ Noise level measured in decibels ranges fram 20 to 80 decibelc
depending on work assignment more than 60 percent of work time

« Job requires working rapidiy for long periods of time more thar
60 percent of work time. '

. Work assignments require reading labels, chars, verity numbaers

memoiizatiofi and carrying dut instructions, estimating speed ¢
moving objects. and the size, form, weight and quality of object:
more than 60 percent of work time.

» Read and understand oral and simple written instructions. less thar
20 percent of worlk time.

NOTICE OF JOB REQUIREMENTS

FedEx Ground requires that each applicant be informed of what i
expected of employees in each position with the Company. in returr;
FedEx Ground expects that applicants will truthfully state’ whether o-
not they can perform the requirements for each job. On this pags i
a writlen descriplion for the position of Package Handler for whicr
you have applied. ‘

After reading this description carefully, determine whether YOUu car
perform the job. If so, please sign and date this notice. If you canne
perform every aspect of the job, please indicate in the space at the
bottom of this page the specific job requirements that you carnc.
perform. -

By accepting the applicant's staterient that he or she can periom
the job for which he or she has applied, FedEx Ground doés no
waive the right, in the event applicant is employed, to discharge the
applicant at any time, for any reason, with or without notice, with o
without cause. In addition, falsification, omission or misrepresentaﬁqr
of information provided herein, or at any time during this process, ic
grounds for immediate discharge. - T

I have read the attached description and certify that:
by the company. .
OR. _ '
LI 1 cannot perform all of the above essential functions and woulc
like an apportunity to discuss an accomodation(s) that will be needec
to perform the essential job functions.
L e3-C

. Date

Signature

5 /g - AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION : .
l, léé&%’ -}“—"ﬂ/L /’S:\-f—/fﬂﬂm » in connection with this service, authorize alf Corporations, Companies, Crsdi
Agenciss, E@%ﬂona! .Insﬂt‘gg;? K,Eje?ns, Law Enforcement Agencies, Military Services and Former Employers to release information they ma:

‘have about me to:

and their agents, and release them from any liability o.

R Z . . e
-responsibility for dolng so; further 1 authorize the procurement of an investigaiive consumer report and understand that such & report ma:
contain information about my background, character and personal reputation and that further information may be available upon written reques

- within a reasonable period of time. | understand this notice will also apply to any future update reports that may be requested.

o 'A/QJ({,U wiy. [frecinacun,

{Apph Ié%ﬁame) i T : :
: ,%77’ - f%fmmn fud—0 o Moot ~ Day p
- (Applicant's signafare) ~ ' T e ' Of ‘6 D) Of ()
r A . i — o
F—/72 — xS Birth Birth

- {Today's date)

VERIFICATION KEY

* Do not include year of birth. Information
~ s usedfor background verdficalion only.

Olgi:iin Class Action
- D00414
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Attorneys for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

JAVIER OLGUIN and other members of the _ Case No. OCSC 62CC00200

general public similarly situated, ‘
, : . CLASS ACTION

Plaintiffs, | Assigned for all purposes to the
Honorable Stephen J. Sundvold

VS,
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and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, _

| Defendants.
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|| Break,” and jOb code 29 which stands for “BEnd Pald Break ” Marked and attached hereto as

I, JACK FOSTER, declare as fotlows:

1. I am an individual residing in Pomona, California. I have personal knowledge |-
of the matters set forth herein, and would and could testify thereto if called as 2 witness.

2. I was employed by FedEx for a period of eight years as a casual
handlet/courier in the SPQA Los Angeles office and as a courier at the JDYA Santa Fe Springs
office in California. Ileft my employment with FedEx in 2002.

3. Dpn'ng the time I worked for FedEx, I became familiar with FedEx’s
practices, policies and procedures applicable to my position.

4. During my employment, I rebeived a copy of FedEx’s training material
entitled “Go Express: Station Policies and Procedures.” This manual set forth directives on |
time card recording procedures fof hourly employees (i.e. Clocking in when you begin your
shift, clocking out for meal periods and rest periods, clocking back in at the end of a meal
periods and rest periods, clocking out at the end of the shift, etc. ), gulde]mes for tlme card
submission, explanatlons of time card codes, and code deﬁmtlons for each act1v1ty performed
during a workday. |

5. In addition, the “Go Express: Station Policies and Procedures” manual
contained a detailed coding system for rest and meal breaks that FedEx required to be included
on time cards. Specifically, we were required to enter the job code 13 which 'sta_nds for “Begin

Break,” job code 14 which stands for “End Break,” job code 28 which stands for “Begin Paid

Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of an excerpt of the Go Express: Statlon Policies and
Procedures manual regarding time cards. |

w

2 : :
AFFIDAVIT OF JACK FOSTER '




6. As an employee of FedEx, I complied with FedEx’s policies and procedures
by utilizing these codes to note that I was taking a rest break or meal period on my time cards.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of California that the

foregoing is true and correct and that if called as a witness, I could competently testify to the

same.

Executed this Z 2 day of July, 2005, at Pomona, California.
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2004

1:25 P.M.

LYNETTE DHILLON,
having been first duly administered an oath
'in accordance with C.C.P. Section 2094, was

examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Good afternoon, Ms. Dhillon. How are you

~today?

A. Fine, thank you.
Q. Could you:piease state your name and spell it
for the court reporter?
A.  Lynette Dhillon, L Y NE'T T E, DH I L L o W.
Q. -And'where‘do you reside? | |
MR. NELSON: Is perhaps her office address géqd'
enough for you? |
MRh.GLﬁGOSKI: If you agree that if she leaves the .
company she will provide you with hér last‘known'
address} | | | | |
' MR. NELSON: We can do that.
'MR. GLUGOSKI: All right.

Q. Ms. Dhillon, have you_efer=had your

KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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preparation for your deposition here today?
A. I reviewed the California HR update just a

minute ago and the deposition by Ed Leveque.

Q. When did you receivé thé Mr. Leveque .
deposition?

A, About two weeks ago.

Q. Did you have an opportunity to go through the'
deposition? |

A. Yes,

Q. Did you agree with all of the testimony that
Mr. Léveque provided in that deposition?
MR. NELSON: 6bjection. Vague and overbroad but.
you can answer,
- THE DEPONENT: Did I agree with it. Some of my
recollection was different, |
BY MR. GLUGOSKI: |

Q. What specifically do you recall‘being

different -- Strike_that.

What specific teétimony do Ydﬁ recall'béing
differentrfrom what Mr. Leveque téstified to?
MR.'NELSON: Objection. 'Again fague_and overbroad
but yoﬁ can answer. | |
THE DEPONENT: Iftecail hiﬁ stating that_we-had
étructured breaks-froﬁ l999, ahd I'started with’fhe

company in 2000 and I didn’t récali them being

KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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structured at the tinme.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q.
breaks?

A,

Q.
down the

Al

'2000.

Q.
A.
Q.
that you
A,

Q.

What is your understanding of structured

Shutting down the belt.
As far as you understood it when did shutting
belt become a policy at FedEx Ground?

I recall it being impleﬁented beginning in

What part of 20007

The fall of éooo.

Any other aspects of Mr. Leveque’s testimony
recall being different?

No.

Were you involved in the policy of

implementing the shutting down of the belts with

respect to rest breaks?

A.
Q.
A,

Q.

¥es.

- Was that a policy that you decided?

No.

Including yourself who else was 1involved in

the discussions regarding the shutting’down of the

belt as it relates to bréaks?

_attorney4client privilege, so exclude any

MR. NELSON:-_ObjecEidn,on the basis'of

. KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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conversations that you had with counsel in your
aﬁswer.

THE DEPONENT:  Okay. I proposed it to my regional
director Tim Watkins.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. What prompted you to propose this practice to

Mr. Watking?

A. We had some employee feedback regarding
breaks. We had a complaint in one of our buildings.:

Q. In California?

A.. Yes. |

Q. Anythinq else besides an employer feedbaék

regarding breaks?

A, Enployee.

Q. ‘Oh, an employee. There was one. employee who
complained about rest breaks? Ié that what you are
saying?

A. - No. We had some employees who referenced

~inconsistency of breaks.

Q. Do you recall who those employees were or
employeerwas?
Aa. They were in Torrance and Anaheim.

Q. Do you have an idea or ah estimate of

_apprbximately'how manyfembloyeeérprqvided feedback f

regarding rest breaks?

10

KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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A, No.

Q. More than one at each location?

A, Yes,

Q.  More than two at each location?

A, Yes. -

Q. More than three at each location?

A. &es;

Q. More than ten at each location?

A, I am not sure. It might have been around
ten.

Q. :How did this feeaback come to you? Was it in

connection with a survey or questionnaire of enmployees

at the Torrance or Anaheim location?

At ‘YeS.

Q. Was this a survey or questionnaire that was

handed out just to the Torrance and Anahein locations?

A. Yes.

Q. What prompted the creation of this

questionnaire or survey?

A. It was a gquality
£urnover. Actually there
involvement teams, one in

0. Weréfthe quality

‘employees of FedEx Ground?

A. Yes.

involvement team to reduce
were two separate guality
each building.

involvement team members

i1

'.-KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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Q. Do you recall any of the members of the

quality involvement team?

A, I was the sponsor.
0. For which location?
A. For both locgations. I believe the terminal

managers were on the teams and a number of thei;
service managers. I don’t recall the names offhand.

Q. Do you recall the names of the terminal
managers at Torrance and Anaheim?

A. Yes.

Q. And they were?

A, John Abbott in'Torrance and Martin Daza in
Anaheim.

Q. How do you spell Daza?

.A. D A Z A.

Q. Now, the guality involvement team, had they
done any type of investigation at locations other théﬁ
Torrance and:Anaheim?

:A. No.

Q. What was the purpose for the creation of the
quality involvenent team? | o
 A.  To reduce turnover;'
- 9;_ _Wés ﬁurnqﬁer an issue in any'éthef-locatibn
ihUCalifoinia?_ | s |
- A, .Yes.
1?

XKARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES
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MR. NELSON: Objection. Vague.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Was there something about Torrance or Anahein
that resulted'in the creation of a guality involvement
team to address turnover as opposed to the other
locations in California?

A. My recollection is that their turnover was
the highest.

Q. - Was there any official findings or report
that was generatéd by the guality involvement team
regarding ﬁhe issue of turnover?

MR. NELSON: Objection. Vague as to official but
you can answver.

THE DEPONENT: Yes, there was a final report.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI: |

Q. And that report was authored by whom?

A, In Aﬁaheim it was Laura Rosen, R 0 S E N, she
was the recrﬁitér, and in Torrance I am not sure.

Q. Are copies of those reports still maintained

at the company?

A. I don’t know abdut forrancef‘ Yes for
 Anahéim. | | |
 : 'Q. - And where would that be'maiﬁtained?
AL | i have a copy ih'my office.
Q.  Now, with respect to the quality:involvement

13
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team study, do you recall exactly when that study was
conducted?

A. The fall of 2000.

Q. Do you recall when the policy was implemented
that the conveyer belts would be turned off for rest
periods?

A. I believe in Anaheim and Torrance it was in
the fall as well.

Q. Do you recall exactly the time frame between

when the findings were made by the quality involvement

team and the actual polidy of turning down the

conveyer belts was actually implemented?

A. I don’t remember that.

Q. Can: you walk me through exactly what the
study consisted of?

A. Can you be more specific?

Q. You indicated there was some guestionnaires
sent to employees at the Torrance and Anaheim

location; correct?

A. Um~-hum.

Q. Yes?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you ﬁake‘the decision that*ﬁheré Wouldfhe

& survey or questionnaire given to the Torrance and
Anaheim employees?

14
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A, I don’t recall whose idea the survey was.
Q. Do you know who drafted the survéy?

AO No.

Q. Did you play any role in-drafting that

survey?
A. I don’t recall.
Q. Was the survey the only source of gathering

information regarding the issue of turnover during the
gquality involvement team survey?

A. As best as I can recall, ves.

Q. Werejthere any conversations or follow ups
with people who filled out the survey regarding their
responses?

A. I don’t recall any.

Q. Did the quality inVolvemént team create somne
type of‘outline or game plan as to how they would be
conducting the study?

A, I recall it was the quality involvement team

which required the four steps, research,'plan, act.

Q. And the fourth step? Résearch, plan, act?
A. I can’t remember.
Q. Quality involvement teami is that. a practice

.-at FedEx Ground'to address issues that cbme up that

could be problematic_for &heicémpany such as.turhoVer?"

A.  Yes.
15
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MR. NELSON: Objection. .Lacks foundation.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Are you aware‘of-a quality involvement team
ever being set up to address any other issues during
your tenure other than when it was created to address
turnover at Torrance andeAhaheim?

A. Yes,

Q. Is there some type of protocol or procedure

as to how a quality involvement team will be put

together?

A, How itjwill be put together? What do you
mean?

0. Well, is there any protocol or procedure in

the creation or need for a qguality involvement team?

For example, if this situation arises we will need a

guality involvement team to be created to investigate

it. It will be eonsisting of these types of people.
Just some type of guidelines as to how the quality
1nvolvement team will be created and why it would need

to be created.

A. There is a total quality management process.
- Q. Is that a written publlcatlon or &- strike
that. |

Is the ‘total quallty management process a

ertten publlcatlon or gu1de11ne°

16
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A. Yes.

Q. And within the total quality management
process it breaks down for instance areas that would
give rise to the need for a quality involvement team?

MR. NELSON: Objection. Vague.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI: _

Q. What prompts the creation of a gquality

involvement team?
| MR. NELSON: Objection. Foundation as to the

company, outside this witness’ area, but you can

answver.

THE DEPONENT: I believe it’s to improve the

process.

"BY MR. GLUGOSKT: -

Q. | Who ériginally established the concept of
creating a quality involvement team to address or

improve the process?

A, Are you talking about in Torrance and
‘Anaheim?
Q. Or just practice in general.

‘MR. NELSON: Objection. Lacks foundation.
THE DEPONENT: Do you-wdntime to respond for

Torrance and Anahein?

| BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. . Just in general if YOu know.

17
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A, No.

Q. How did you come to learn that there is a
quality involvement team procedure to deal with
improving the process?

A. My regional director Tim Watkins asked me to
sponsor a quality involvement team in both buildings.

Q. Prior to Mr. Watkins brinqing to your
attention the idea of creating a gquality involvement
team did you know there was such a practice of
creéting a quality involvemént team to improve
prﬁcesses at the wofkplace?

A, No.

Q. Have you ever been involved in any quality
involvement team -- strike that.

| Have you'ever been a_member of any,quality
invblVement team other than the guality involﬁement
team that addressed turnover at Torfance and Anaheim?

A, Yes. |

Q. What other areas have you been inVolVed in

‘wherein you havé been a’' member of a quality

involvement team? -
A. In Bakersfield, Lancaster, and Santa Maria.

Q.  What gave rise to thé need'for.afquali

involvement team? - -

A.. Operations issues such as inbound ser
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damages. I don’t recall specifically the other ones.

Q. Have you'ever been involved in any gquality
involvement team that relates to whether or not meal
periods have been taken by employees who would be
authorized to take a meal break under California law?

A. No.

Q. Have there ever been any studies that you are
aware of régafding meal breaks being taken by package
handlers at any of the locations in california?

MR. NELSON: Objection as to attorney-client
priQilege so excludiﬁg communicationsiwith house
counsel or outside counsel. |

. THE DEPONENT: No.

BY MR. GLUGOSKTI:

Q. Now, after you reached a conclusion with the

£indings of the quality involvement‘team how did you

convey to the L.A. hub -- strike that.

After reaching findings relating to the
guality involvemént team study issue ih Anaheim how
did you donvey.to the hubs in Célifornia that a policy
was to be implemented that they were now to ﬁurnroff
the conveyer belts? | |

MR. NELSON{_:Objection, ‘Compound. Lacks

foundation. You can answer it if you know how.

'BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

19
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Q. Can you break it down for me again how you
indicated you implemented a policy where the conveyer
belts would be turned down at all the locations?

A, In the Anaheim and Torrance.

Q. - So the policy was only implemented in
Torrence and Anaheim?

A. At that time the managers chose to shut down
the beits to reduce turnover in*Anaheim and Torrance.

Q. So turning down the belt wasn’t a directive
or a suggestion from the guality improvement team as
to how to deal with tornover at Anaheim and Torrance?

A. It was.

Q. It was. You~indicated that the senior

managers decided to turn off the belts.

‘A.. - Correct.
Q. Is it your testimony because the -- strike
that.

Is it your testimony that because the senior
managers were par£ of the qualitf;improvemenﬁ tean
that that made it a. dlrectlve w1th respect to turnlng
off the conveyer belts?

I am a little confuse&._ You say the senior
managers chose to turn off the conveyer belts.
'-..Af'_ Correct. |

Q. To me that doesh't seem like it’s-a_directive"

20
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from the guality improvement team.

A, They were the guality improvement team. It
was in their buildings.

Q. Was this policy of turning down the conveyer
belts -- strike that.

Was the policy of turning off the conveyer
belts put in place at any other location besides
Anaheim and Torrance?

A. Yes.

Q. Was that pollcy put in place at other
1ocat10ns in Ccalifornia. based on the flndlngs of the
quality improvement team at Anaheim and Torrance?

MR. NELSON: Objection. Lacks foundation. Calis
for speculation but you .can answer.

THE DEPONENT: I am not sure if it had anythlng to
do w1th those quality improvement teamns.

BY MR. _GLUGOSKI:

Q. As you sit here today do you know for a fact
that the conveyer belt ig turned down at every
location in california to accommddate rest periodé?

A, Yes., | | |

Q; How do you know that?

A. It has been a directive.

:{Q..H~When was the directive issued?

:A. I don’t recall
21
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Q. The directive was issued to Anaheim and
Torrance following the completioh of the guality
improvement teamn study; correct?’

A; They chose to implement structured breaks in
this building, yes.

Q. When you say "they" chose, are you.referrinq
to the senior managers?

A, Yes.

Q.l - 80 as far as you saw it did you believe that
it Was.a company directive ordering the senior
manaqersfto turn off thei? conveyér belts:or‘the
senior managers made a decision to furn off the
conveyer, belts?

A. iThey made a decision.

Q. ' NoW, you indicated there was a directive fron
the company to all the other locations in California
to turn off the conveyer belts to deal with reét
periods; correct?

A Yes.

.Q{ "When_did that directive come out?

A, I dbn’t_recall;‘ ‘

Q. Is it fair to say that that directive ‘did not
come out before the senior manaéersﬁat_Anahéimand
Torrance¢had décidéd to"turn_6ff'the conveyer belts to
deal with rest periods? |

22
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A. Yes.

Q. Has the directive to turn off the conveyer

belts at all of the california locations to deal with

rest periods been in place for at least six months?

A. Yes.

Q. At least a year?

A. Yes,

Q. At least two years?

A. I can’t be sure,

Q. ' As part of human resources —-- strike that.

,What is your presént position?

A, Regional human resourceslmanager for the
Southern California region..

Q. How long have you held that position?

'A. My title since Juhe 1st of this &ear. Prior
to that it was regional human résources manager'for
the west region and I started with the company in
August of 2000.

Q. In the p¢sition-of regionai human resources
for the west region?

A. Yes.

Q.  As part of your duties and responsibilities

as rEgiénal'HR for the west region did you have the

duties and responsibilities to make sure that there
was compliance with California law relating to meal

23
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periods and rest breaks?

A. Yes.

Q. In connection with carryving out your duties

and responsibilities to make sure there was compliance

‘with meal periods and rest breaks while you were

regionai HR with the west region did you ever issue a
directive\that in order to accommodate for rest |
periods under California law that conveyer belts
should be turned off at all of the locations in the
west region?

A, No.:

Q. Once you conducted the quality improvement'
team study with relation to Torrance and Anaheim did
you have any discussions with\anyoné at FedExX Ground
about implementing a conveyer belt shutdown for rest
periods at any of the other California locations?

MR. NELSON: Objéction. Attorney-client
privilegé.' Exclude from your answers discussions with
in-house counsel or outéide counsél.

THE DEPONENT: VYes, with my region director Tim:
Watkins. | | | |
BY MR. GLUGOSKIf

Q.. When dia that_disdussioh take'place if you'

~recall?

A, . The fall of 2000.
24
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Q. So at some point after you conducted the
quality improvement team study at Anaheim and Torrance
yYou approached Mr. Watkins and discussed turning off

the conveyer belts at all of the California locations;

correct?
A, Yes.
Q. What did Mr. Watkins say?
A. He -- I am trying to reﬁemﬁbr. He said that

we were not going to change the procedure throughout.

Q. And what was your response?

A. I pointed.to the quality involvement téams
and how it had reduced turnover.

Q. And his response to you pointing out the
findings of the quality involvgment team was?

A, That we weren’t going to change the
proceduré..

Q. Do you have a sense of how long after your
conversations with Mr. Watkins abéut turning off the
conveyer beits at the other locations in CalifOrnia_'
that a directive was actually issﬁed by the company.
that the conveyer belts would-be.tﬁrhed off at 611
locations? | '

MR. NELSOﬁ: Objectioh.' Lacks fogndation and also
attorneyfclient-privilege to the extentlit_includes:_-;
privileged'communiéation with in—house'counsél-Or

25
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THE DEPONENT: I don’t know when the directive
came down.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q.  Was the directive put iﬁtorwritten form?

A, I don’t recall it being in written form. It

might have been communicated by an e-mail but I don’t

| remember specifically.

Q.  Dbid you ever have any discussions with any of
the senior managers of terminal managers at any of the
Ccalifornia locdtions regarding ﬁhe directive thaﬁ the
conveyer belts would now be turned off to accommodate
rest periods? |

A, I am sure I did but I don’t recall speéific
conversations. |

Q. Did you personally issue any written
statements or mémorandqms regarding turning off the
conveyer bélt for rest bréak accommodations in
gonnectioﬁ‘with four duties and respoﬁsibilities to

make sure there was compliance with meal breaks and

rest breaks under California law?

A. I may have sent out an e-mail reminding them
to that extent. o | | |

-Q, : Ih,conneétibﬁ with your duties and
fésponsibilitiés to»ﬁake,sure that'?eét periods ére

26
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question is, assuming that is the fact, what was the
difference in the policy that existed or predated the
policy that’s set forth in exhibit one?

A. ‘There are a couple things.

Q. .Okay. What specifically do you recognize as
being a change to the policy that existed prior to the
implementation of exhibit one? |

A, On page 598 where itrsays half hour lunch
‘taken, as written I don’t recall how long that’s been
ih place but actually it’s probabiy been less than two
;years. | | |

Q. .Is that simpiy'-—

A.  That’s kind bf an administrative process I
put in place.

Q. Does that specific provision, nonexenpt
employees must write “half hour lunch taken" on their
time sheets in the commeﬁts.section.if é lunch is
taken each day, apply to éackage handlers?

. A."VNo.V | -
Q.  What other differences do you see?
- A. ‘Same.comment on'page.599.
Q. ,Anytging else?

‘A. VThe_waivér_caﬁ% into place about two years

l:ago. - Prior to that7it_Was a verbal waiver.

Q. Anything else?
44
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DEPOSITION OFFICER‘’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

St S

SS.
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I, DEBORAH HEISMAN, Certified Shorthand Reporter,
Certificate No. 3772, hereby certify:

I am the deposition officer that stenographically
recorded the testimony in the foregoing deposition;

Prior to being examined the deponent was by me
first dﬁly sworn; |

The foregoing transcript is a true record of the
testimony given. However, any changes made by the
depohent or whether or not the deﬁonent signed the
transéript caﬁnot at this time bé set forth because at
the time of execution of this certificate the‘déponent
has not yet done so and the time'pefiod provided for
in Code of Civil Procedure, Section 2025 (q)(i); has

not run.

Dated June 18, 2004

DEBORAH HEISMAN
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Ground

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM |
Date: 8.28.02 ’ To: Randy Eller, Jim Nugent
From: Dave Gerschultz | cc:  -DVPs

- Subject: Field Action Items
Per our discussion today we must take action quickly in the following awas

1. California Breaks ~ it is imperative that we will be able to show éroof that we are ‘
providing breaks that are required by law.

2. Package Handlers working more than 30 hours - this practice must stop. Pari-time
packages handlers cannot work more than 30 hours.

3. Office Clerical — proper classification. Must £0 terminal by terminal and get
budgeted clerical personnel off time cards and into the proper hours reporting
timesheet. '

4. P&D Contractor needs D&E facilities — There are some of our largest terminals that
do not have enough permanent contractors. Hammox_ld and Detroit are just to name a
- few. ' :
We need to move swiftly in these areas.

DLG/js

,éﬁ" ServiceCulure Make it Personal. ma

Setvice « Product Quality « Customer Contact |




Edward Leveque To: Martin Daza/FIELD/FXG @FXG, John Coats/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Brad
. O'ConnelfFIELDIFXG @ FXG, Rich Greene/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Ken
07/08/2003 07:43 PM Bames/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Todd Yesland/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Adam
Johnson/FIELD/FXG@FXG, John Abbott/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Rob
Doherty/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Erio Pagano/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Daniel
Van Watermulen/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Bill Larson/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Rene Jimenez/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Jim A Fleming/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Mike Vickers/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Kyle Krivansk/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Todd Ashridge/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Gaii Hoffmeyer/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Sam N Anderson/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Timothy
Weber/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Michael Rudoiph/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Steve
Hillman/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Robert Sharp/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Eric
- Ricardo/FIELD/FXG@FXG, James Vasquez/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Brian
Dicely/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Paul Oliveira/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Cyndie
Gonzales/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Mike
Kay/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Yogesh Mistry/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Daniel
Boesch/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Tom Horth/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Neil .

- Krans/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Shea R Winstor/FIELD/FXG @FXG, John F
Smith/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Patty Hurtado/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Brian
Roberts/FELD/FXG@FXG, Jackie Mendez/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Teresa
Sanchez/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Wendy Giannett!FIELD/IFXG@FXG,
Robert Hom/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Ray Sanchez/FIELDFXG@FXG,
Andrea Cox/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Elvia Moreno/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Nellie Estrada/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Cyndie |
Gonzales/FIELD/FXG@ FXG, Heraclio Roldan/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Brian Stepp/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Samue] RavelofFIELD/FXG@ FXG,

. Greg Norton/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Brad Mitcheltree/FIELD/IFXG@ FXG,
John Sun/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Jesus Fernandez/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Leonardo Sanchez/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Gregory . .
FreefFIELDIFXG@FXG, Alex Ortega/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Roberto
Padilla’FIELD/FXG@FXG, Dean-Marc Leon/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Terrance Stames/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Thomas
Trompetet/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Eric Fuchs/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Sean
Williams/FIELD/FXG @FXG
co.
Subject: Preload Hourly T-put by 15 minute increments for 7/3/03

. On the conference call Monday, | mentioned that for the California Terminals all breaks must be given

- approximately half way through the sort. 1also stated that afi scanning must stop during this time frame.
There can be no staggering of breaks - we must see all scanning completely stop during the break.
Hopefully you have been made aware that this is a zero tolerance item - if the breaks are not given, or
giverr near the end of the sort, it is grounds for immediate termination. | need a response from Burbank
and Anaheim for this report - the lowest 15 minute increment for Burbank is 2856, and for Anaheim it's
. 2392. | need Dean Rivera and Brad Mitchistree to respond to me ASAP on: ' -

1 start time of preload ' '

. 2.time breakis taken '

- 3. why the scan volume is so high during these 15 minute increments.

4-—--! Forwarded by Edward Leveque/FIELD/FXG on 07/03/2003 11:30 AM -—--

_ . - Yogesh Mistry , . To: Aaron Pugh/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Adam Johnson/FICLD/RPS@RPS,
o . : April Denning/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Ben ELomaxFIELD/RPS@FXG, Bill
o .--07/-03"2003 1 04 _AM : -+ Larson/FIELD/RPS @RPS, Brad Milcheltree/FIELDFXG@FXQ, Brad
i ' © 0 O'Connell/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Brett Barker/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Chavis
.‘Richardson/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Damon Diaz/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Daniel
J Harris/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Daniel Van
Watermulen/FIELD/RPS @ RPS, Dean J Rivera/FIELDFXG @FXG,

48926




w Jim Nugent To: Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Tom Sanders/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
DT 10/31/2002 01:03 PM o oG o Sandra K
cc: Edward Leveque/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Andre Haris/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
- Mike Holland/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Harold Goodman/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Lynn Angstadt/CORP/FXG@FXG
Subjest: Presort Meeting Planner (California Only) T-800Cal, T-800CalRes

Below are two presort meeting forms that are to be used in all California terminals for presort meetings.
They both address the "break® issue and instruct the leader of the meeting to discuss that there will be a
break that day. We need them to use and file this form daily because it will sefve as documentation if we
are ever challenged. Please make sure all California terminals start using this form if not already in place.
Please send me a2 memo once-the process is in place letting me know we are in compliance.

~--- Forwarded by Jim Nugent/FIELD/FXG on 10/31/2002 07:50 AM ~---

Debbie Michalik . To: Jim Nugent/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Dennis Oales/CORP/FXG @FXG, Rick

Crard cc. Marilyn R Smith/CORP/FXG @FXG, Beth Heuring/CORP/FXG@FXG,

Dayna Camino/CORP/FXG@FXG .
Subject: Presort Mesting Planner (California Only) T-800Cal, T-800CaiRes

The following forms have been numbered and will appear {10/10/02) online as a word document. The
owner of the form must communicate to the users that it is a new form and that it is available to them via
the Online Manuals and Forms website (reference GSB-007, Forms Review Policy).

T

Presort Meefing Planner, T-800Cal.d Presort Meeting Planner, T-800CalRes.c

Debbie Michalik, Technical Writer
Performance Services
FedEx Ground

412.859.2609 .
tleborah.michalik@fedex.com

48935




Lynette Dhition To: Lynetio Dhillon/FIELD/FXG@FXG

i cc:
02/26/2004 05:23PM  gupject: Presort Meeling Planner - IMPORTANT

—-— Forwarded by Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG on 02/26/2004 12:13 PM =

Lynette Dhillon : To: Martin Daza/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Kevin Dixon/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Todd
11/14/2002 05:38 PM Yesland/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Adam Johnson/FIELD/FXG @FXG, John
' Abbot/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Steve Hillman/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Rob
Doherty/FIELO/FXG@FXG, Daniel Van '
Watermulen/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Eric Ricardo/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Bilt
Larson/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Rene Jimenez/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, Mike
Vickers/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Gail Hoffmeyer/FIELDIFXG@FXG, Sam N
Anderson/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, James Vasquez/FIELD/FXG@FXG
ce: Elvia Moreno/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Cyndie Gonzales/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Edward Leveque/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Chiis Preston/FIELD/IFXGBFXG,
Patty Hurtado/FIELD/FXG@FXG
Subject: Presort Meeting Planner - IMPGRTANT

CA Managers

I just received some clarification on the following e-mail. Please have the sort and service managers start
using these forms, each day for every sort. One is for the Hiubs and the othet for the satellites. This is not-
optional. Retain the original forms until further notice. Please call if you have questions.

Lynette

--— Forwarded by Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG on 11/14/2002 05:28 PM -

Jim Nugent To: Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Tom Sanders/FIELD/FXG @FXG,
_ - Williams/FIELD/FXG@FXG
cc: Edward Leveque/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Andre Harris/FIELD/FXG@FXG, -
. Mike Holland/FIELDIFXG@FXG, Harold Goodman/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Lynn AngstadVCORP/FXG@FXG
. SBubject: Presoit Meefing Planner {California Only) T-800Cal, T-800CaiRes

Below are two presort meefing forms that are to be used in all California terminals for presort meetings.
They both address the "break" issue and instruct the leader of the meeting to discuss that there will be a

~ break that day. We need them to use and file this form daily because it will serve as documentation if we
are ever challenged.  Please make sure all California terminals start using this form if not already in place.
Please send me a memo once the process i in place letting me know we are in compliance.

== F_or.war&ed by Jim Nugent/FIELD/FXG on 10/31/2002 07:50 AM —

" Debbie Michalik - . To: Jim Nugent/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Dennis Oates/CORP/FXG@FXG, Rick
: “10/09/2002 03:03 PM . SchustefCORPIFXG@FXG : ’ )
‘ 0 o S ~¢e: Marilyn R Smith/CORP/FXG@FXG, Beth Heuring/CORP/FXG @FXG,
- Dayna Camino/CORPIFXG@FXG o
‘Subject: Presort Meeting Planner (California Only) T-800Cal, T-800CalRes

- The following forms hav_e'been numbered and will appear (1 6/1 0/02) online as a word document. The
- owner of the form must communicate to the users that it is a new form anq that it is avallable o them via
_the On_fine Manuals and Forms website {reference GSB-007, Forms Review Policy).
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Bill Larson . _ To: Eric Fuchs/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Dean J F!ivéra!FIELDIFXG@FXG,
. Andrew L, Johnson/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Robert
01/14/2004 0B:18 PM. Encinas/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Dennis Hillgoss/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
Ronnie Albances/FIELD/FXG@FXG '
_cc: Lynetie Dhillon/FIELD/FXG@FXG '
Subject: Time Card Audit ’

Lynetie has been doing &n audit of our fime cards and time sheets. Many errors have been detected.
These must be corrected immediately. As discussed, the class action lawsuit is growing and several
terminals In our region Have already been notified that they have package handlers that indicated that they
have not been paid in accordance with Califomia Law. This is the LAW and we can not deviate from it.

PT SeMm Managers - Numerous instances where the time sheets are not filled out completely and are
not being turned in. Dennis, Eric and Dean, time sheets for your people should be submitted to you for
review prior to being furned in. . . . e

Package handlers
13 instances where handwritten times were not initialled

- Gampos - 5 days worked without ever punching out _
Diaz ~-handwritten times initiafled, however, he did not punch out for 5 days.
Mata - Did not punch in or out for an entire week. Worked exactly 30 hours?
Perez - worked 7.2 hours without a lunch break. .
Weber - worked 6 hours for three days without a break.
Bartolo - worked 2 days 6+ hours without a break.

* & 9 9 0o 00

When you are dealing with Caiifornia Law, you can not deviate, you must be perfect. The expectation !s
that we will be operating in accordance with Galifornia Law from this moment forward. Please see me if
+ you have ANY questions regarding this matter. ' s
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Lynetie Dhillon _ To: Elvia Moreno/FIELD/FXG @ FXG, ERzabeth Davalos/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
" 02/05/2004 09:53 PM . Jackie Mendez/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Brian Robeits/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
) Elaine Ortega/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Megan Zipp/FIELD/FXG@FXG

oc;
Subject: Meal Walvers

1 did not specify in my e-mail, but we need waivers for all part time non exempt, not just PH's. Include 36
hour clerks in case they work under 6 and don't take lunch. :

-~ Forwarded by Lynette Dhillon/FIELD/FXG on 02/05/2004 04:42 PM -—-

Lynette Dhition To: Elvia Moreno/FIELD/FXG@FXG, Elizabeth Davalos/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
02/04/2004 05: Jackie Mendez/FIELD/FXG @FXG, Brian Roberts/FIELD/FXG@FXG,
004.05:28 PM * Elaine Ortega/FIELD/IFXG@FXG, Megan Zipp/FIELD/FXG@FXG
’ cc: :

Subject: Meal Waivers

Please conduct an audit of the meal waivers in your terminals ASAP. Compare.a list of current employees
to the signed waivers to determine if we are missing any. Please get back to me on the status-whetherwe
had waivers signed for all or not, and give me a list of names of those who refused to sign. ftisnota
problem if they won't sign, we just have to monitor them more closely. | also wanf to know if the waivers
are being signed at date of hire or a later date. If you are not scheduled to be in your smaller buildings,
have them fax the waivers to you. :
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF ORANGE

JAVIER OLGUIN, et al.,
- Plaintiffs,

vs. No. 02CC00200

ORIGINAL

FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEMS
INC., et al.,

Defendants.

© T N Nt Nt s Mt Mt Mt St Nt

DEPOSITION OF ERIC RICARDO

- Los Angeles, California

June 15, 2004

Repo.fte_dﬁv?- - N o Karyn Abbott&Assaczates Inc

DEBORAH HEISMAN, CSR NO. 3772 VCerhfzea' Shorthand Repor{ers 7
. Transamerica Center .

- 1150 S. Olive Sireet, Suite GL-29
Los Angeles, California 90015
" (213)749-1234




LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2004

10:15 A.M.

ERIC RICARDO,
having been first duly administered an oath
in accordance with C.C.P. Sectiom 2094, was

examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:
Q. Good morning. How are you today?
A. Good. How about you?

Q.  Good. Could you please state aﬁd spell your
name_fof the record. | |

A, First name is Eric. Laé;'namé Ricardo.
ERIC, RICARTDO.

Q. And where do you live?

A. :Chino-Hills, California.

Q. ' What is the address?

A. . 15485 Timber Ridge Lane,‘Chino-Hills,
California 91709,

Q. Mr. Ricardo, have you ever had your
| deposition taken béforé?
oA, No.
-Q. - Before we get.started.I jﬁst want to .go over

5
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‘14

15
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17

System

Q. Have you had conversations with any -of the

hourly employees that work with You regarding this

lawsuit?
A. No.
Q. Mr. Ricardo, what is your ﬁresent ﬁosition?
a, I am a senior manager for the Rialto local
facility.

Q. And who are you bresently employed by?
A. I call it FedEx Ground but I think it’s FedEx.
Ground Systems.

Q. What is the number used to identify the

Rialto terminal location?
A. 0924,
Q. You refer to it as the Rialto 1ocal facility.

Is that a hub or a terminal?
A. . It’s a hub 1ocalt There is a hub and we are
the local facility that’s attached to it.
Q.r Do you spec1flcally work in the hub or in the
termlnal lelSlon of the Rialto hub?
A, I specifically wWork in the termlnal d1v151on
of the Rlalto hub.
Q._- Do vou use the tlme card system or Tlmekeeper
to record hours worked‘p
A, Tlmekeeper.
Q. How long have you been the senior manager at

i1
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11

i2

13_

14

15

lé

the Rialto location?

A, Since mid~October of 2063. Six, seven, eight
months I believe it is.

Q. Were you working with FedEx Ground prior to
mid-October 20037

A. Yes.

Q.  In what capacity?

A. I was the senior manager of the Palm Springs
facility.

Q. Palm Springs uses the time card recording
system? | |

A, Correct.

Q. When did you begin your employment as the

senior manager at the Palm Springs terminal 1ocatioﬁ?
- A, An approximation would be 13 to 16 months
from the date I took over as a senior manager of
Rialto local.
Q. Had you been at the Palm Springs location in
a title éther than senior manager before being.
promote& fofthe'senior manager pasition?r
A.  No.
Q. Prior to aséuming the senior manager ppsitibp :
at Palm Sp:ings.wereiyoa working'with.FedEx Grqﬁnd? .
A. Correcf._ .H . o [ |
Q. In whatlcapaCity? _
: _ } 12
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A, I was the sort manager at the Los Angeles
hub.

QL Did you ever work with Bill Larson?

A, He was the senior manager of the local
facility that was attached to the Los Angeles hub.

Q. Did you work with him while you were at
Los Angeles as the sort manager?

A, I never worked directly for him.

Q. When you were the sort mranager at Los Angeles
who was your direct supervisor?

A. Initially it was Ed Leveque. After his
promotion it was Kevin Dixon.

Q. When Mr. Leveque and Mr. Dixon were your
supervisors what title did they hold?

A, Hub manager.

Q. 'Is-it fair to say that Mr. Larson worked in

the local facility at the L.A. hub whereas you were

| working at the actual hub in Los Angeles?

A. Correct.

Q. -tDid you ever wo%k at Los Angeles in thé
termihal local facility? |

A, Never.

«

Q. How long dld you ‘hold the sort manager

position at the L. A hub"

A. 'Approximately 19 to 20 months frbm'the-time
| | 13
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23

24

are not_going t6 be exactly the same as the hub end of
sort reports because their function at the hub is much
different than our function at the local but each hub
has a report but they are not going to wmirror up.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI: |

Q. Whether they mirror up, my question is are
the reports that You are saying would be a good
indication of.Whether rest periods were taken at the
Rialto hub location the same type of document that yoﬁ
would use at the Rialto local fa01llty to look at
whether rest perlods have been taken°

MR. NELSON: oObjection. Vague but you cén
answer.

THE DEPONENT: No.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. So if you wanted to figure out if rest

periods have been taken at the Rialto hub the best

document to look at would be the end of sort reports?

- MR. NELSON: = Objection. Lacks foundation but you
cén ansver.

THE DEPONENT' ~In my opinion, yes.

'BY MR, GLUGOSKI:

'Q.' " How about for the local fa0111ty at R1a1t07'
AL Would T use the same end of sort reports’  No

I wouldn-’t.
35
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Q. ‘What documents would best indicate whether
rest perioﬁs have been taken?

A. I would wait for our through-put graph to
come to us via e-mail. \

Q. What is a'through—put gréph?

A. Basically it tells us in general what tinme
the sort started, what time the sort ended. It will
tell us how many packages We are processing per
whatever time frame we choose to make it. Normally we
get it on a five'orlls minute interval.

Q. What determines whether it’s a five minute or
15 minute interval?

A, Depending how our headquarters wants to give
us:back the information. It can be broken dqwn to any
time increment. A second if necessary.

Q. What is your understanding of why the
| headguarters mighf.give you a report that has a five
minute interval one day and a 15 minute interval
anotﬁer day? |

MR; NELSON: .Objection. Lacks foundation,and
calls for speculation as phrased.

BY MR. GLUGOSKi: 3
.-Qy_ {I.am just'asking.Whatiyoﬁr:undérstanding is.
' A: ﬁy'uhderstandinq-ié that, one? ﬁe can see if

ﬁe_aré running productive or not which is dpe of the

36
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12

Q. So if I was looking at the through-put graph
and wanted to figure out when a rest period was being
taken, what would I be looking at in the graph and
what woulgd indieate to me that there was a rest peried
taken?

A. 1f we are speaking in terms of being in a
local facility as I am now, understanding the nature
of a through-put graph and having some concept of how
to read those graphs as would 1ogica11y dictate, when
the graph zeros out towards the mlddle of a sort you
would ask your sort manager, this is when I assume you
took your break and they would confirm ves, no.

And if there is any other huge values in that
graph I would ask then what happehed here and they

would explain to me it was a volume availability issue

or broke down for 20 minutes or one of those variables

that I stated earlier.

Q. So there may be more than one location where

‘the_through—put graph as you put it would zero  out,

correct, on a given day?

A. Correct.

Q. Is there anythlng spe01f1c on the through~put'

-graph that Would dlstlngulsh ‘that it was in fact a

rest period versus a belt breakdown or_volume
fluctuation or staffing availability?

53

KARYN ABBOTT & ASSOCIATES




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
l8
19
20

21

22
23
24 1.

25 |

DEPOSITION OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
sS.

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I, DEBORAH HEISMAN, Certified Shorthand Reporter,
Certificate No. 3772, hereby certify:

I am the deposition officer that stenographically
recorded the testimony in the foregoing deposition;

Prlor to being examined the deponent was by mnme
flrst duly sworn;

The foregoing transcript is a true record of the

testimony given. However, any changes made by the

‘deponent or whether. or not the deponent signed the

transcript cannot at this time be set forth because at

~the time of execution of this certificate the deponent

has not yet done so and the tlme ‘period prov1ded for

'71n Code of ClVll Procedure, Section 2025 (q) (1), has

[ not run.

Dated June 18, 2004

WW

- DEBORAH HEISMAN
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(VICKERS)

j 1 MICHAEL VICKERS,
2 | called as a witness by the Plaintiffs, and having been
3 | first duly sworn by the deposition officer, was examined

4 and testified as follows:

6 ,  EXAMINATION

7 | BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

8 Q. Good morning. How are you today?
9 A, Goced.
10 Q. Could you please state your name and spell it

11 for the court reporter.

;_12 A. Michael Vickers, Mei—c~h—a—e-l V—i—c—k—e—r—s.
QO13 Q. Mr. Vickers, have you ever had your deposition
| taken before? | |

A. Yes.

Q. How many times?
A. Twice.

Q.. Although you've had your deposition takenf'

| before and'I'm_sure you've had an opportunity to speak
‘with counsel, I just want to go over a few ground rules
so that we can make the process move smoother and |
qulcker, o]<:ay‘p | |

A.  Certainly. )

' Ql : Seated to my left 1s a certlfled court reporter-

who 1s g01ng to be takLng down everytﬂlng thaL LS Saia

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
(800) HOT-DEPO
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(VICKERS)

A. Independent -- excuse me. Independent
'contractor

Q. In both situations?

A. Same situation.

Q. Do you have a general nnderstanding of what the

_were actually employees and not 1ndependent contractors,

deposition taken you believe in two other situations?

A. Correct.

Q. Did that involve cases where FedEx Ground was a
partY?

A, Correct.

Q. Do you recall'what the substance of those
Specific litigations were?

A. I den't know what you mean‘by "substance. "

0. Was it a case involving employment? Was it a

dispute over a contract? What type of case --

dispute_ﬁas between the parties?
A. Generally.
0. :And what was your understanding?

A. I believe that they were claiming that they

fNow, who are you presently employed by?
FedEx Ground.
In what capacity?

Senior manager.-

° » o ¥ O

.- Of what facility? -

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
~ (800) HOT-DEPO




(VICKERS)

1 A. Anaheim.

2 | Q. Is that a terminal or a hub?

3 A. | Batellite.

4 Q. In other depositions that I've taken, I have

5 | come across the terminology of "terminal® and "hub."

6 ~ Have you ever heard those terms used before?
7. A. Yes.
8 Q. What is a satellite in relation to a terminal

9 |or a hub, as you understand?

A. Same word.
Q. If I .was to ask -- strike‘that.

If I was to use the term "terminal" to
| correspond to the facility where you worked, would that
be your underétanding of how that spécific facility is
classified, of is ﬁhere somethiné in your mind thaﬁ
makes a satellite different from a terminal?

A, Only in the form of diction. It makes it
usually clearer when, in this type of situati9n
_presehtly, counsel wbuld use "hub" and "satellite" for
xﬁe to make my uhderstanding clearer. V“Terminalﬂ can

-sometimgs be a vague term used to refer to either or a

~satellite located inside of a terminal' -- I mean inside
f a hub. Excuse me.

Q.  Okay. Ahd.I'undefStand what you're sayingr_and

11 do my best to try'and refer to it“that‘way;_

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
(800) HOT-DEPO
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earlier.

_understand that, well --

But just so the record is clear, I understand
that there are four hubs in California, if you know?

MR. SANDERSON: Three, I think.

THE WIINESS: I believe three.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Okay. Three.

Now, I also understand that within those hubsg,
they may have a local terminal facility, correct?
"A. Correct.

Q. Just so there's no confusion, if I was going ﬁo
be 8peakin§ about a hub, the terminal facility within a
hub, I would refer to it as the local terminal facility
within the hub, okay?

:A. Correct.

Q. So when I use the term "termlnal " I'm not
referrlng to the hub. I would be referring to terminals
or a local terminal facility within a hub but not the
hub 1tself "

 Is that okay? Did you understand?

Aé Yes, I do. Hence the preference stated
Q. Okay.” I'll do my best. As long as.you
MR SANDERSON- I thlnk we have been u81ng

'termlnal“ up to thlS p01nt instead of “satelllte;“ so

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPOR’I']NG CORPORATION
(800) HOT—DEPO -
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(VICKERS)

the Anaheim terminal?

becoming senior manager at Anaheim?

it's probably going to be difficult for him to keep
saying "satellite" instead of "terminal.
THE,WiTNESS: Understood.
MR. SANDERSON: So if you just understand terminal
to mean satellite, I think we'll be okay, right?
MR. GLUGOSKI: Yeah, that's fine.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Is that okay? .

A, Yes..

MR. GLUGOSKI: Thank you, counsel.
BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. How long have you been the senior manager at

A. Apprdximately one year.

Q. Before becoming the senior manager at the
Anaheim terminal, were you working in the Anaheim
terminal in another position?

A. " No.

Q. = Had you been with FedEx Ground prior to

A. Yes.
. - In what capacity?
..  Senior manager, Pomona.:

=

Ponoma -- gorry. Strike that.

Pomona is not a hub, correct?

10
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(VICKERS)

1 A. Correct.
.2 Q. It is a terminal, as we've discussed earlier?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. How long were you the senior manager at.Pomona?
5 A. About three years.
6 Q. So from about epproximately June 2000 to

7 June 20037
8 A. August 2000 to June 2003.

9 - Q. When you left Pomona as the senior manager, did

1 | you take any time off?

| A, Directly.

Q. Okay. Did'you‘holdrany position with FedEx

:'Ground prior to beceming senior menagef at Pomena?
A, Yes. | |

Qj What position? |

A; ,Pickup and delivery manager in Aneheim;

Q; When ypu wefe pickup and delivery'manager did
you have any- respon51b111ty over superv151ng package |
handlers°
A.f - No.

Q. Do you recall how long you held the plckup and

delivery manager p051tlon at Anahe1m°

A.' Approx1mately September 1997.

Q. Tc approx1mately August 20007

-10 you go directly to Anaheim as the senior manager, or did

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAN]) REPORTING CORPORATION
(800) HOT-DEPO
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(VICKERS)

Al Correct.

Q. Did you hold any other position with FedEx
Ground prior to becoming pickup and delivery manager?

A. Yes.

Q.  What position?

A, Sort manager.

Q. From what time‘period?

A, May 1997 to September '97;

MR. SANDERSON: We should probably clarify at this
p01nt when it was RPS instead of FedEx Ground.

BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

Q. Have you ever held the position of package
handler?

A. No.

Q. Wheﬁ you were sort manager, was that at the

| Anaheim location?
A. Correct.
Q. . Did you hold any other positions prior_to-
becoming sort manager?
| A. Yes.
Q. What position?
A. Coordinator. We ﬁsed-the term “cdbrdinator“‘
efore, same és serviée manager'now. .: |
| Q. And how long dld you hold that p081t10n°; 

A, From April . 3; 195 to May '97.

(800) HOT-DEPO
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(VICKERS)

1 Q. When you were sort manager, did you have any

2 responsibility to supervise package handlers?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. How about while you were coordinator?

5 | A Yes.

6 Q. Prior to becoming coordinator, did you hold any

7. | other positions?

8 A. No.
9 Q. As pickup and delivery manager, did you have

any supervisorial responsibilities over sort managers or

service managers?

A. Service manageré.

Q. Did the service managers in.the Anaheim
locatiloh ‘during the time you were pickup and delivery

manager ﬁave responsibility over supervisiné package
ﬁandlers"é
A. ENo. They were then pickup and délivery.service
managersf

Q. jCanryou briefly explain to me what your duties

c
énd'resPQnsibilities were as a pickup and delivery

féger?f
A, .:Generally to ensure'the'orderly deliVery of all
Quﬁd packages,due for deliv?ry'that déy. Ensure all -
ikﬁps écheduléd foi.that evéning take_ﬁlaceﬂt Handle -

biems as they present-themsélves; CuStbmer service

-,DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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(VICKERS)

answer-it, but I just wantéd to lodge that obﬁection.

'BY MR. GLUGOSKI:

calls would be the majority of my day. A lot of

administrative functions that go along with the pickup
and delivery operation. Seeing to that the rest of my
pickup and delivery staff are doing what they need to be
doing on a daily basis. |

0. Is it fair to say that the focus of your
responsibilities are more on the drivers accurately
delivering packages and customers receiving packages
versus actually dealing with the loading of trucks,
things like that, of that nature?
MR. SANDERSON: Let me just lodge an objection that
the questioning is pertaining to a period prior to the
period of time ordered by the Court as the discovery
scope in this case. I'm going to go ahead and let him

THE WITNESS: As a pickup and delivery manager?

Q.  That the focus of your responsibility is more
on making sure packages are picked up and delivered
broperly whereas it's -- strike that.

‘That the focus of your duties and
iasponSibilitiés were more on the drivers.and customers, .
fmaking sure_packagés were pic%éd uprand.packages‘were.

élivered,‘versus packages béing handled within the

- DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
(800) HOT-DEPO




(VICKERS)

1 consistency in the time. Trailers coming and going.

2 You know, the contractors are tractor-trailer operators,
3 {80 if they know your yard ig g01ng to be quiet during |
4 | your break time, that's a good time for them to get in
5 | and make trailer switches and things of that nature.

6 |"BY MR, GLUGOSKT :

7 0. Now, with respect to documentation that would

8 | support whether a rest break had been given, is it your

'fact the rest period would be given?

A. I don't know that "best" is the qualifier, but
that would be one document I ~could look at. I don't
know that there's others.

0. I m sorry.. Dld You say you're not _Sure 1f

there might be -- well, strlke that.

period had been given on a given day in the month of
March what Specifically would you do to try and see if
-ryou could verify if g rest perlod had been glven on a

spec1f1c day in the. month of March?

“2 - A.. I'd have to contact somebody to glve me access:
1_.to an older report of the through-put graph from the

| time frame. That would be my 1n1t1al foray 1nto the

problem.

66

DAVIS MURRAY SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
(800) HOT-DEPO
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATION

I, Sandra Jo Roberts, Certified Shorthand
Reporter in and for the State of California, do hereby

certify:

That the foregoing witness was by me duly
sworn; that the deposition was then taken before me at
the time and place herein set forth; that the testimony
and proceedlngs were reported stenographlcally by me and
later transcribed under my dlrectlon, that the foregoing
is a true record of the testlmony and proceedlngs taken

at that time.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have subscribed my name

this date: DAAJL; /:3, CQCXDCf
t V- I ’

_ Sandra Jo Re%érts, CSR. -
Certlflcate 5086
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SEYFARTH SHAW

James M. Nelson (Bar No. 116442)
Mark P. Grajski (Bar No. 178050)
Jason T. Cooksey (Bar No. 208748)
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2350
Sacramento, California 95814-4428
Telephone: (916) 448-0159
Facsimile: (916) 558-4839

Attorneys for Defendant
FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, INC.

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE
Case No. 02CC00200

JAVIER OLGUIN, et al. )
< ) ‘ :
Plaintiff, )} ASSIGNED FOR ALL PURPOSES TO:
)
\A } Judge: StephenJ. Sundvold ,
) Dept: CX105
FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, ) :
INC., et al. ) DEFENDANT’S RESPONSE TO
") KELLEY FREEMAN’S REQUESTS
Defendant. ) FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
) SET NO.ONE -
)
)} Action Filed: July 18, 2002
) Trial Date:  None Set
PROPOUNDING PARTY: Plaintiff Kelley Freeman
RESPONDING PARTY: _ Defendant FedEx Ground Package System, Inc.
S_E’I‘ NO.: | One

" Pursuant to Section 2031 of the Code of Civil Procedure, defendant, FedEx Ground
Packége System Inc., offers the_fdllowing feéponses to plaintiff’s, Kelley Freeman, request for_
production of documents. - | | | |
o GENERAL OBJECTIONS
1. Defendant objects to each and every request o the extent it could be construed as-

requesting identification or disclosure of information profected by the attorney-client privilege

and/or the attorney work product doctrine.

. . DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO K1 1 FY FREEMAN'S RENHEST BAD DOADEIOTIAR AT AAnT MATATTG femmaTa A
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2. Defendant objects to each and every request to the extent it requests disclosure of

2 || the confidential, proprietary and/or trade secret information of defendant.
3 3. Defendant objects to each and every request to fhe extent it requests disclosure of
4 || information pertaining to the emi;loyees or former employees of defendant or their customers
| 5 |{protected by law or general privacy rights from disclosure to third parties.
6 4, Defendant objects on the grounds that it has not yet completed its investigation of
7 the Tacts relating to this action, has not yet completed discovery in this action, and has not yet
8 cbmpleted_ its preparation for trial. Consequently, the following responses are given without
9 || prejudice to defendant’s right to produce at trial subsequently discovered evidence and
10 (] documents. By objecting to any particular request, defendant does not _é.dmit that documents
11 || exist that are responsive to the request.‘
12 5. Defendant objects to each and evefy request to the extent that it éeeks to impdse
13 || on it responsibility for producing documents not within its possession, cﬁstody or control. In
14 || these responses, the term "will produce™ méans that defendant will make the reﬁqested
15 {| documents available for inspection and copying at a time and place to be agreed upon by counsel
16 |f for the parties to the extent such documents (1) exist, (2) are in defendant’s possession, custody
17 || or control, (3) can be located following a reasonable search, (4) have not been rﬁade available for
18 || inspection previously in this action, and (5) are not covered by any of the general or specific
19 [} objections set forth below.
20 Subject to and without waiving the foregoing general objections, defendant responds to
21 || plamtiff's requests as follows: | | |
22 || REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 1:

23 Please produce any and all writings which list the names of all employees, iﬁcludjng their |
. 24 1| tast known addresses and phone numbers, who worked as a package “handlcf” or “loader” at the- ‘
25 San Francisco(CA) FedEx Ground terminal office at any time duringﬂth_e 'ﬁme_lpe'r_iod of O‘ctobe_r
26 || 1, 2000 through the present. R e

a7 il
28 {1/

)

DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO KELLEY FREEMAN'S-REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF TINCUIMENTS (SET N, ONE)Y
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RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 1:

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, overbroad
and unduly burdensome. Defendant further objects to this request on the ground that it seeks
information protected by the privacy rights of third parties.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTIONNO. 2:

Please produce a copy of Plaintiff Kelley Freeman’s personnel file.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2:

O 0 - v

Defendant objects to this request on the ground that it is vague and ambiguous,
Defendant further objects to this request to the extent that it seeks information protected by the
attorney-client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. Without waiving any objections,
defendant will produce non-privileged documents responsive to this request. |

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 3:

Please produce a cépy of Plaintiff KeIley Freeman’s payroll records.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 3:
Defendant objects to this request on the ground that it is vague, ambiguous, and
overbroad. Without waiving any objections, defendant will pfoduce non-privileged documents

responsive to this request.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 4:

Please producé a copy of all time records or “time cards” for Plaintiff Kelley Freeman,

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 4;

- Defendant objects fo this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, and -
overbroad. ‘Without waiv'ing any ij ections, defendant will produce non-privileged documents
responsive to this request. ‘

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 5:

Please produce a copy of all employee handbooks in pléce during Plaintiff Kelley
Freeman’s employment with FedEx Ground. | |
mo |
i ' | B | o
_ ,

~. . DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO KELLEY FREEMAN'S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (SET NO. ONE)
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RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 5.

' overbroad. Without waiving any objections, defendant \}v_ill produce non-privileged documents

1T REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 7:

|| responsive to this request.
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 8:
1 RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUC’I‘ION NO. 8:

|]and unmtelhglble Without waiving any objections, defendant will produoe non—pnvﬂeged

|| documents responsive fo this request.

4 e T - -

—— L A

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous and
overbroad. Defendant also objects to this request on the ground that it is unduly burdensome.
Without waiving any objections, defendant has already produced defendant’s Code of Corporate
Conduct (bates labeled D00294-D00309) and People Guide (bates labeled D00200-00235) n

this action.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 6:

Please provide a copy of all FedEx Ground policies regarding meal and/or rest periods in

place during Kelley Freeman’s employment with FedEx Ground.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 6:

Defendant obj ects to this request on the ground that it is vague, ambiguous and

responsive to this request.

Please provide a copy of all FedEx Ground policies currently in place regarding meal

and/or rest periods.”

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 7:

Defendant objects to this request on the ground that it is vague, ambiguous and

overbroad. Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce non-privileged documents

Please provide a copy of any documents gwen to current package handlers, in the State of

California, of FedEx Ground regarding meal and/or rest periods. -

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, overbroad

i o | |
4

el L LY RV

- DEFENDANT’S RESPONSE FO KELLEY FREEMAN'S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (SET NO. ONE)
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11 REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 9:

— Pl -

~

Please provide a copy of any documents given to any package handlers, in the State of
California, of FedEx Ground, from October 2000 to the present, regarding meal and/or rest

periods.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 9:

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, overbroad,
and unintelligible. Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce non-pn'viléged

documents responsive to this request.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 10:

Please provide a copy of any documents given to current sort mangers, shift supervisors, |
or any other mangers at FedEx Ground facilities, in the State of California, regarding meal

and/or rest periods.

@SPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 10:

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, and’
overbroad. Defendant alsp objects to this request on the ground that it is unduly burdensome.
Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce non-privileged documents responsive to

this request.
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 11:

Please provide a copy of any documents given to any sort manégers, shift supervisors, or
any other managers at FedEx Ground facilities, in the State of California, from QOctober 2000 to
the present, regarding meal and/or rest periods. |

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 11;

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vaglie, atﬁbiguous, and - 1
overbroad. Defendant also objects to this request on.the g;ound that it is unduly burdensome.
Without waiving auy obj ectiohs, defcndaﬁt will produce .no_r_l-privileged documents fesponsiVé to _'
this réqﬁest. P . c
W |
W g -

: 5 : _ _

EFENDANT’S RESPONSE TO. KELLEY FﬁEEMAN’S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (SET NO. ONE)
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 12;

L =T RN - MY T SR X

{17/

Please provide a copy of any documents given to current package‘handlers, at FedEx
Ground facilities, in the State of California, for their signature with regard to meal and/or rest

periods.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 12:

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, and
overbroad. Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce non-privileged documents

responsive to this request.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NOQ. 13:

Please prévide a copy of aﬁy documents given to any package handlers, at FedEx Ground
facilities, in the State of California, from October 2000 to the present for thetr signature with

regard to meal and/or rest periods.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 13:

- Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, and
overbroad. Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce non-privileged documents

responsive to this request.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 14:

"Please provide a copy of any documents pertaining to the takeover, buy—out or purchase .

by Defendant of RPS.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 14;

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, and
overb’road. Defendant also objects to this request on the ground that it is bppressive and unduly
burdensome and exceeds the scope of discovery since defendant has operated what was known

formerly as RPS prior to October 2000.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 15: |
~ Please provide a copy of any documents evidencing the date Defendant took over, or

began operating, its terminal offices in the-‘;S:f_cié;te of California.

Y 1 TTNRAIN"E 1

DEFENDANT’S RESPONSE TO KELLEY FREEMAN'S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (SET NO. ONE)
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'RESPONSE 10 REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 15:

—_

— e F

Defendant objects to this request on the grounds that it is vague, ambiguous, overbroad
and unintelligible. Defendant also objects to this request on the ground that it is oppressive and -
unduly burdensome and exceeds the scope of discovery in that defendant has operated in

California prior to October 2000. Defendant further objects to this request to the extent it seeks

information which is confidential.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO, 16:

Please provide a copy of all files pertaining to Plaintiff Kelley Freeman.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR-PRODUCTION NO. 16:

Defendant obj eéts fo this request on the ground that it is ow}érbroad. Defendant further
objects fo this request fo the extent it seeks information protected by the attorney-client privilege
and/or attorney work product doctriné. Without waiving any obj ééti_ons, defendant will producé,
non-privilege documents responsive to this request.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 17

Please provide a copy of all documents pertaining to Plaintiff Kelley Freeman.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 17

Defendant objects to this request on the ground that it is overbroad. Defendant further
objects to this request to the extent it seeks information protected by the attorney-client privilege
and/or attormney work product doctrine. Without waiving any objections, defendant will produce

non-privilege documents ‘responsive to this request.

DATED: August 6, 2003 )  SEYFARTH SHAW

B @ :
¥ TCooksey -
Attorneys for Defendant |

- FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM
]NC _

7.

DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO KELLEY FREEMAN’S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS {(SET NO. ONE)
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VERIFICATION.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )
1, BEdward Leveque, declare:

88

I'am the Managing Director, West Regionof FedEx Ground Package System, Inc, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of Delaware, which is the Defendant in the
above-entitled action, and I have been authorized to make this verification on its behaif.

I have read the foregoing Response 1o Plaintiff Kelley Freeman’s Request for Production

of Documents Set No. One on file herein and know the contents thereof The same is true of my-

own knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein stated on information and belief,

and, as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

+ I'declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

N TN
Executed at Los Angelesonthe (o day of August, 2003,

Edward Leveque U

.
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| day with postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on

|{ meter date is more than on day after the date of deposit for mailing in affidavit.

© .. _PROOF OF SERVICE, ~ -
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - |
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

I am a resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party
to the within action. My-business address is Seyfarth Shaw, 400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2350,
Sacramento, California 95814-4428. On August 6, 2003, I served the within documents:

DEFENDANT’S RESPONSE TO KELLEY FREEMAN’S REQUESTS FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS SET NO. ONE -

I sent such document from facsimile machine (916) 558-4839 on August 6, 2003,
2003. Icertify that said transmission was completed and that all pages were received
and that a report was generated by facsimile machine {916) 558-4839 which confirms
said transmission and receipt. I, thereafter, mailed a copy to the interested party(ies)
in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed envelope(s) addressed
to the parties listed below. '

)
) ss
)

_ by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelo.i)e with postage thereon
" fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Sacramento, addressed as set forth below.

by personally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the
address(es) set forth below. :

by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned copy of this
declaration, in a sealed Federal Express envelope with postage paid on account and
deposited with Federal Express at Sacramento, California, addressed as set forth

below. ‘

by transmitting the document(s) listed above, electronically, via the e-mail addresses
set forth below. '

Geoffrey F. Gega

Regina Silva ,

Cook Brown, LLP ) o ' )
200 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 670

Santa Ana, California 92701

Telephone: 714-542-1883 -

Facsimile: 714-542-1009

Attorneys for Plaintiff

[ am readily familiar with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence
for mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same

motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage

-1 dectare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Califomia that the above
is true and correct. - - S S

Executed on August 6, 2003, at Sacramento, California. |,

lf 'l y / .r-,
A et )
Elizabeth Holmes
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! |MATTHEW RIGHETTI,ESQ. (121012}
2 JOHN GLUGOSKI, ESQ| {191551}

RIGHETTI & WYNNE
~ 3 {{456 Montgomery Street, 14#11 Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
4 1(415)983-0900

GEOFFREY GEGA, ESQ. {91980}
6 |[COOK BROWN
200 West Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 670
7 || Santa Ana, CA 92701
Tel: 714-542-1883

® ||Fax: 714-542-1000
g .
0 Attom_eys for Plaintiffs
1 .
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
12 , : .
" COUNTY OF ORANGE
14§

15 || JAVIER OLGUIN and othey members of the Case No. OCSC 02CC00200

general public similarly si'mFted, - .
e ' ‘CLASS ACTION
17 o : .
' : Plaintiffs, - - Assigned for all purposes to the
18 . | Honorable Stephen J. Sundvold
VS, : :
19 _
20 ||FED EX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, ~  DECLARATION OF
and Does 1 through 50, inclpsive, - JOHN A. MILLER
x : Defendants. | | ./
; .
"
| :25.
2%

. {
AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN A, MILLER -
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24 .

25

_25'_.

27

28

| tenmnals requested.

B9: 27 4123238379 SYSTEMS IMAGING | PAGE @3

I, JOHN A. MILLER, dedlare as follows:
1. I am an individual residing in Pittsburgh, PA. I have personal knowledge of
the matters set forth herein,jand would and could testify thereto if called as a witness.

2, I am employed by Systcms Imaging, a document management and imaging

specialist located in Plttsbqrgh PA. In May 2004, our company was confracted by nghett:

Wynne P C. perform an lnge scanning project.

3. We were contracted to scan payroll related documents from a Federal Express

'Qround facility, at the Busjness Records Management facility, located at 1018 Western Ave,,

Pittsburgh, PA. 15233. Ilwas selected as the contact person for Systems Imaging and was

responsii)le for managing ﬂ*e project.

4. I first contléxcte:'d Robert Wolfrum, a paralegal at FedEx Ground, to gather the
ﬁecessazy information I woidd need to complete the project. I was informed that 500 boxes of |
payroll documents were ma ntaiﬁed at'the Business Records Managément site (BRM); however |
only 100 boxes contained information from the California terminals of FedEx Ground that were

in question. FedEX identifie{l the California terminals as the following:

900, 901, 905, 915,918, 921, 922, 923, 924, 928, 930, 932, 933, 934,
933, 937, 939, 941} 942, 945, 946, 951, 952, 954, 955, 958, 959, 960

5. May 4-12, 2004, my staff and [ scanned 47,839 documents that were contained |

in the 100 boxes. The doduments msxde the boxes were bound w1th rubber bands, however

6. Afier scanting all the documents I burned them onto 6 CDs and sentrth_emrto

Jessica Gunther at Righetti Wynne, P.C.

: 2
AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN A. MILLER
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l : . .
I declare under genalty of perjury under the Jaws of the state of California that the
foregoing is true and corrdct and that if called as a witness, I could competently testify to the

same.

3 |
6 Executed ﬂﬁs&ﬁ_day’of.%_, 2005, at Pivsburgl  PA.

' 3 . . 3 v . m——h
: : ‘ ' A. MILLER

(2
1
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15
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2
24
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26
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: 3 -
AFFIDAVIT GF JOHN A, MILLER
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MATTHEW RIGHETTIL, ESQ.  {121012}
JOHN GLUGOSKI, ESQ. {191551}
RIGHETTI & WYNNE

456 Montgomery Street, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 983-0900

GEOFFREY GEGA,ESQ. - {91980}
COOK BROWN

200 West Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 670

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel: 714-542-1883

Fax: 714-542-1009

Attorneys for Plaintiffs -

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

JAVIER OLGUIN and other members of the Case No. OCSC 02CC00200
general public similarly situated, -

_ CLASS ACTION
Plaintiffs, | Assigned for all purposes to the
Honorable Stephen J. Sundvold
vs.
DECLARATION OF
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,
FED EX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, JAVIER OLGUIN
and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, :
Defendants.
/
I, JAVIER OLGUIN declare:
S L I am a named plaintiff in this action and I am over cighteen years of age. Thave |

personal knowledge of the ‘matters set forth herein '{exécpt where stated on information and

DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, JAVIER QLGUIN ;
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because I worked side—by~si_de with other Package Handlers and I never observed ghe other

beIief, and as to those facts I believe them to be true), and would and could testify thereto if
called as a witness herein.

2. I'am a proposed Class Representative and I am filing this declaration in support
of class certification. Ihave never been named as a class representative in any other lawsuit. 1
am a California citizen with my primary residence in San Diego, California.

| 3. I was employed with FedEx Ground as a Package Handler at its terminal office
located in San Diego, California from December 14, 2000 to July 13, 2001.

4. During the thﬁe I worked as a Package Handler for Defendant, I became familiar
with Defendant’s praétices, pqﬁcies and. procedures applicable to Package Handlers.

-5, As a Package Haildler, I typically worked 4-6 hours per shift. My usual work
schedule started between'1:30 a.m. and 3:00 a.m. and Iworked until anytime betwegﬁ 7:00 a.m.
gnd 8 am. I'worked on the average 20-25 hours per week.

6. Defendant never provided any education or training concerning rest and/or meal
breaks. Defendant never told me ahything about rest.and/or meal breaks. Defendant did not
authorize and/or pérmit rest breaks for package handlers. I never signed any documents
regarding'rest and/or meal breaks. I was never askéd to enter into any agreement waiving meal
breaks— and I never entered into any such agreement. |

7. While I worked for defendant as a Package Handler I was never informed that I
was authorized and/or permxtted to take régular off duty meal or rest breaks. Further, I was
never authonzed nor permitted to take rest breaks or provided meal breaks ‘during the time I

worked for defendant. I believe my situation to be the same as that of all Package Handlers

pac;ka_gehandlcrs take daily off duty rest and/or meal breaks.

' 2
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, JAVIER OLGUIN
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the defendant to discontinue their unlawful practice.

| settlement or dismissal, is subject to court approval, and must be designated and pursued in the
14 | ' ' |

8. As a class representative, I will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
other class members. I have been participating -- and will continue to participate -- actively in
the lawsuit, such as by testifying at deposition and trial, answering written interrogatories, and
keeping generally aware of the status and progreés of the lawsuit. I will also make certain that |
the litigation is prosecuted by skilled and effective attorneys. I believe the class counsel I
retained are skilled, experienced and well suited to prosecute this case on behalf of the class.
intend to seek the broadest possible relief against the defendant for the benefit of the class,

ihcluding, but not necessarily limited to, obtaining all of the injunctive relief necessary to force
© 12. Iunderstand, recognize and accept that any resolution of the Iawsuit, such-as by

best interest of the class as a whole,

13. I believe that a class lawsuit will save time, money, and effort, and thus will
benefit all parties and the court. To the best of my knowledge, I have no conflict to interest that
would hinder me from fairly and adequately representing the proposed class.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of California that the
foregoing is true and correct and that if called as a Witness, I could competently testify to the

same.

Executed this ;C? day of Juy , 2005, at Saleco California.

DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, JAVIER OLGUIN
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{121012})
{191551)

MATTHEW RIGHETTI, ESQ.
JOHN GLUGOSKI, ESQ.
RIGHETTI & WYNNE

456 Montgomery Street, 14th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 983-0900

GEOFFREY GEGA, ESQ.
COOK BROWN :

200 West Santa Ana Blvd.,, Ste. 670
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel: 714-542-1883

Fax: 714-542-1009

{91980}

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE‘

JAVIER OLGUIN and other members of the
general public similarly situated, :

CLASS ACTION
Plaintiffs, Assigned. for all purposes to the
Honorable Stephen J. Sundvold
Vs.
DECLARATION OF
‘ CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,
FED EX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, MIGUEL VARGAS ‘
and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, :
Defendants.
/
L MIGUEL VARGAS declare:
1. .I am a named plaintiff in this aét_ion é_ﬁd I am over cighteen years of age. Lhave

personal knowledge of the matters .sct -fo_rtli

Case No. OCSC 02CC00200

herein (except where stated on information and

-DECLARAT

1-
TON OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, MIGUEL VARGAS
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|| regarding rest and/or meal breaks. I was never asked to enter into any agreement waiving meal

{|never authdﬁzed nor permitted to take rest breaks or provided meal breaks during the time I

belief, and as to those facts I believe them to be true), and would and could testify thereto if
called as a witness herein.

2. I am a proposed Class Representative and Iam filing this declaration in support
of class certification. 1 have never been named as a class representative in any other lawsuit.
My primary residence is in Yuma, Arizona. |

3. I'was employed with FedEx Ground as a Package Handler at its terminal office
located in San Diego,.Califqrnia from August 2000 to April 2001.

4, During the time I worked as a Package Handler for Defendant, I became familiar
with Defendant’s practices, poliéies and procedures applicable to Package Handlers.

| 5. As a Package Handler, I typically worked 4-7 hours per shift. My usual work
schedule started between 12:00 am. and 2:00 am. and went yintil anytime between 6 a.m. jto
8:00 am. I worked on the average 20-25 hours per week.

6. Defendant never ppdvided any educatioﬁ or training concerning rest éndlor meal

bréaks. Defendant never told me. anything about rest and/or meal breaks. Defendant did not

authorize and/or permit rest breaks for package handlers. I never signed any documents

breaks— and I never entered into any such agreement.

7. While I worked for defendant as a Package Handler I was never informed that I

was authorized and/or permitted to take regular off duty meal or rest breaks. Further, I was

worked for defendant. I believe my situation to be the same as that of all Package Handlers
because I worked side-by-side With other Package Handlers and I never observed the other |

package handiers take daily off duty rest and/or meal Efeaks.

2 _ ‘
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, MIEGUEL VARGAS
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8. As a class representative, I will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
other class members. I have been participating - andr will continue to participate -- actively in
the lawsuit, such as by testifying at deposition and trial, answering written interrogatories, and
keeping generally aware of the status and progress of the lawsuit. I will also make certain that |
the litigation is prosecuted by skilled and effective attorneys, I believe the class counsel I
retained are skilled, experiénced and well suited to prosecute this case on behalf of the class. I
intend to seek the broadest possible relief against the defendant for the beneﬁf of the class,
including, but not necessarily limited to, obtaining ail pf the injunctive relief necessary to force
the defendant to discontinue theif uniavfﬁﬂ practice.

12. T understand, recognize and accept that any resolution of the lawsuit, such as by'
settlement or dismissal, is subj ect to fcourt approval, and must be designated and pursued in thej |
best interest of the class as a whole.

13. I believe that a class lawsuit will save time; monﬁy, and effort, and thus will .
benefit all parties and the court. To ther best of my knowledge, I have no conflict to interest that
would hinder me from fairly and adequately representing the proposed class.

I declare under penalty of ﬁeljury under the laws of the state of California that the
foregoing is true and correct and that if called as a witness, 1 could competenﬁy testify to the

same.

} In _ ' '
Excouted this_2 3" day ofj‘:{;f 20052t U aiom

/%ﬁd/g/ég
MI@JE&A;

. 3 :
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, MIGUEL VARGAS
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MATTHEW RIGHETTI, ESQ. {121012}
JOHN GLUGOSKI, ESQ. - {191551}
RIGHETTI & WYNNE

456 Montgomery Street, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 983-0900

GEOFFREY GEGA, ESQ. {91980}
COOK BROWN

200 West Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 670

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel: 714-542-1883

Fax: 714-542-1009

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE
JAVIER OLGUIN and other members of the Case No. OCSC 02CC00200
general public similarly situated,
CLASS ACTION .
Plaintiffs, 5 Assigned for all purposes to the
Honorable Stephen J. Sundvold
1vs. _ '
DECLARATION OF
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,
FED EX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, KELLEY FREEMAN
and Does 1 through 50, inclusive,
Defendants.
L, KELLEY FREEMAN declare:’
1. I am a named plaintiff in this actidn and I am over eighteen years of age. I have

]| personal knowledge of the matters set forth herein,(excep't where stated on informaiion'and'
27 S , N

‘ T
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,_ KELLEY FREEMAN
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‘because I worked side-by-side with other Package Handlers and I never observed the other

belief, and as to those facts I believe them to be true), and would énd could testify thereto if |
called as a witness herein.

2. Iam a p_roposcd Class Representative aﬁd I am filing this declaration in support
of class certification. I have never be.en named as a class representative in any other lawsuit. [
am a California citizen with my primary residence in Santee, California.

3. I was employed with FedEx Ground as a Péckage Handler at its terminal office
located in San Diego, California from September 2000 to July 2002.

4, During the time I worked as a Package Handler for Defendant, I became familiar |
with Defendant’s practices, policies and procedures applicable to Package Handlers.

5. Asa Package Handler, I typically worked 4-6 hours per shift. My usual work
scheduie started between 12:00 a.m. and 1:00 a.m. and typically went until 7 am. I worked on
fhe average 25-30 hours per week. |

6. Defendant never provided any education or training concerning rest and/or meal
breaks. Defendant never told me anything about rest and/or meal breaks. Defendant did not
authorize and/or permit rest breakg for package handlers. I never signed any documents.
regarding rest and/or meal breaks. I was never asked to entér into any agreement Waiving meal
breaks— and I never entered into any suéh agreement.

7. While I worked for defendant as a Packagé Haﬂdler I was never infbnned that I
was authorized and/or permitted to take regular off duty meal or rest breaks. Further, I was
never authorized nor permltted to take rest breaks or prowded meal breaks during the tlme I

worked for defendant. 1 beheve my situation to be the same as that of all Package Handlers

package handlers take daily off duty rest and/or meal breaks,

2 , | -
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, KELLEY FREEMAN
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|intend to seek the broadest possible relief against the defendant for the benefit of the class,

22

8. As a class representative, I will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
other class members. I have been participating -- and will continue to participate - actively in
the lawsuit, sﬁch as by testifying at deposition and trial, answering written interrogatories, and
keeping generally aware of the status and progress of the lawsuit. I will also make certain that
the litigation is prosecuted l;y skilled and effective attorneys. I believe the class counsel I

refained are skilled, experienced and well suited to prosecute this case on behalf of the class. 1

including, but not neéessarily limited to, obtaining all of the injunctive relief necessary to force |
the defendant to discontinue their unlawful practice.

12, 1 uﬁdcrstand, recognize and accept that any resolution of the lawsuit, such as by
settlement or dismissal, is subject to court approval, and must be desi gnate'd" and pursued in the
best interest of thé class as a whole.

13. 1 believe that a class lawsuit will save timé, money, and effort, and thus will
benefit al] parties and the court. To the best of my knowledge, I have no conflict to interest that
would hinder me from fairly and adequately representing the proposed class.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of California that the

foregoing is true and correct and that if called as a witness, I could competently testify to the

same.
‘Execuled this _ day of 2005, at ' __, California.
| KELLMREEMAN

3
DECLARATION OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, KELLEY FREEMAN
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RIGHETTI ¢ WYNNE

A FROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

July 28, 2005

~ Via regular mail and facsimile

Mark Riera _

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton, LLP
333 South Hope St., 48th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1448

Re:  Olguin v. Fedex
Dear Mark:

- This shall confirm our agreement wherein you graciously agreed to extend the
filing deadline for Plaintif’s Motion for Class Certification in the above~referenc§d
matter from Monday, Aungust 1, 2005 to Wednesday, August 3, 2005. Plaintiff will
ovemight the motion to you so that you receive the motion in your office on August 3,

| . 2005. Further, this extension will not shorten in'any way the time in which Defendant
has to file its opposition to the motion.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this matter.
.. Very truly yours,
RIGHETTI WYNNE, P.C.

| J&i%l\goski

JG:jmg

.ccC. Geoffrey Gega

456 MONTGOMERY‘STREET * SUITE 1400 » SAN FRANCISCO » CALIFORNIA_ 24104
TEL 415-983-0900 » FAX 415-397-9005 « TOLL FREE 800-447-5549 + WAWW.RIGHETTILAW.COM







SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

JAVIER OLGUIN, et al.,
Plaintiffs,

No. 02CC00200
CERTIFIED

COPY_

vsS.

FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM,
INC- r et a‘.la',

. Defendants.

'DEPOSITION OF ED LEVEQUE
San Francisco, California

‘Tuesday, March 16, 2004

Reported by: -

1 GINA GLANTZ ,

CSR No. 9795, RPR, RMR
1 JOB No. 50902

Esquire Deposition Services
415.288.4280
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' or.is that the same?

San Francisco, California, Tuesday, March 16, 2004

10:00 a.m. - 12:08 p.m.

(Deposition Exhibit 1 was marked for

identification by the court reporter.)

ED LEVEQUE,
having been first duly sﬁorn, was -examined and testified

as follows:

‘ EXAMINATION
BY MR. RIGHETTI:

Q State your name, please.

A: Ed'Leveqpe. |

Q And who ;re you employed by?

A  FedEx Gfound.

0 - When you say "FedEx Ground," is that a
shortened—ﬁp,name for your employer or is that the fuil'
name? | |

A. No, that's the full name.

Q Okay. And do you know what FedEx Ground's

relationship is with FedEx Ground Package System, Inc.,

A' Same.

~Q  Okay. How long have you been employed there?

‘Bsquire Deposition Services
415.288.4280
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Since 1989. It was RPS at the time.
So were you originally hired by RPS?

Yes. Actually, I was with Roadway Express.

(I -

Sounds like your employers have kind of morphed

along the way.'

A I mean, it's all the same. I started with
Roadway Express, transfeired over to the RPS division of
that company..

Q RPS?

A Yeah, Roadway Package System.

Q  Okay. .

A And then FedEx. Fedex Corporation bought RPS,

Q Okay. |
A Our name became FedEx Ground, and that's who

I m worklng for now.

Q - So in your paycheck -- do you get paychecks or

'do you get direct deposit?

A Paychecks. Well, I get direct deposit.

Q When you get a W-2 at the end of the year, what

name is listed ag the employer on that?

A I believe it's FedEx Ground. .

o Agaln, FedEx Ground Package system, In¢.?
y:3 I'm not sure.

lQr. And around what time, did you begin_with

Roadway.Express?r

Esquire Deposition Services
415.288.4280
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Roadway Express, 1978.

As what? |

My position?

Yes.

I believe it was called dock foreman.

And were you still dock foreman when you

transferred to RPS, the RPS division of Roadway Express?

A No.
Q What was your pdsition then?
A  Just before I came over to RPS?
Q0 Yes.
A I was called éssistant breakbulk ﬁanager.
0 B-r—g-a-k?
A B-r-e-a-k-b-u-l-k.
0 What is that?:
A A breakbulk is a consoiidation and distribution
operation.
Q Okay.
A So I was the assistant of that operaﬁioni
'Q And did you retain'tha£ title when you arrived
! at RPS? |
A No. 7_ |
- 0. -What_title did you pick ﬁplwhen you. ——
A _Terminal'manager.« |
Q What_términai?

Esquire Deposition Services
415.288.4280




A Everett, Washington.

Q How long did you remain terminal manager —-
when was that, pardon me?

A  That was 1989.

Q And how long did you remain terminal manager at
Everett, Washington? |

A Until 1995.

0 What happened then?

A I became the terminal manager in Seattle,
lWashington. |

Q How iong did you retain that position?

Until 1999.

‘A
Q What happened?
A Then I became_the hub manager in Los Angeles,

"California.

0 Until when?

A Until 2000 -- August 2001, that's when I became

| my current position.

0 ‘Which is?

A Managing directpr.

Q __Of? | |
A FedEx Ground.

o Okay;_-Now, what is -- I'm going to ask you

=

| some questions. Have you ever had your-deposition_taken-

| before?

Esquire Deposition Services
415.288.4280




1 A  Pardon me?
2 Q Have you ever had your deposition taken before?
3 A Yes.
4 ' Q How.mahy times?
5 A T believe twice.
6 Q Any in relation to your work at FedEx Ground or |
7 any of its predecessors?
8 A Yes.
9. Q When was the first time you had your deposition
10  taken, approximately? |
11 A  Approximately last year sometime.
12 0 And the time before -- and --
13 A The time before that would -- I'm not sure. It
14 would either be late last year or early this year. '
15 Probably ~-~ I'm not sure. . |
16 Q Okay, so you've had your deposition taken twice
17 in the 1ast.couple years?
18 | A Yes.
19 ‘l Q And are those depositipns in relation to
20 employment litigation matters? | |
21 i - A . You mean involved in my position with FedEx
;-22 Ground?
'1 23 : Q -Where employees have been suing FedEX‘Ground;__
_5_24 1 MR, SANDER#ON:'qbbﬁection. “Vague and
25 { ambiguous. | o

Esquire Depoéition Services
415.288.4280




A Yes.

Q0 The court reporter can only get.audible
résponses. Nods of the head can't get picked up. and
"uh-huhs," "huh-uhs," although we all commonly use them,
they can get misunderstood, so please try and give
cleér, audible answers; okay?

A Yes,

0 If you don't understand any of my questions,
‘pPlease let me know, I'll be happy to rephrase any
questibns_that yéu don't understand, to make sure we're
6n the same page.

And you ﬁnderstand yoﬁr testimony heré hés the
same force énd effect as if we were in a court of law?

A Yes.

Q Okay. I wan£ to ask you some questio#s about
the stfﬁcture of fhe FedEx Grouﬁd system. I
understand -—- I assume, from your‘positions, thatlthere
are terminals and there are hubs; right?

A Yes. |
Q  Okay. What's the difference between a terminal
and a hub?

A A hub would be more of a consolidation terminal

where they process packages for other buildings; where a

-

terminal is more they handle their own service area,

| their own geographic area.

11

Esquire Deposition Services
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0 Give me -- can you give me an example?
A A hub would load, let's say, packages that are
destined to various points across the country.
Obviously we want to have full trailers to go across the
~country, so many of our buiidings are smaller buildings,
so they don't have enough packages, let's say, to fill a
trailer going to Florida or to New York, so we might
have a group of smaller facilities send all of their
out- -- what we call outbound packaées that are going
across the country, they would‘seﬁd them to a hub, who
would then ——'you know, with this larger group of
packages, they would consolidate and load all the
'Flbrida packages . to Florida, New York packages to
New York. '
H Q So a terminal is an -- strike that.
A terminal and hub are both loading facilities?
A Yes, they both load.
Q  Okay. Aré there any other facility titles ﬁhat
also load?
A No.
0 ~ You underétand this case is on behalf of ground
package handlers; is that.correct?'
MR. SANDERSON: Objection. Vague and
ambiguous. S

_ THE WITNESS: Pardon me?

12
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BY MR. RIGHETTI:

Q Who do you understand this case is on behalf
of? Package handlers?
| ‘A Package handlers.

Q  Okay. Whét are package -- you're familiar with
the term "package handlers"?

A Yes.

Q Are you also familiar with the term “paékage
loaders, " or is that the same?

A That would be the same. A loader would be -one
of the many job descriptions that a package —-- or a job
function a package handler couldjdo. _

Q@ And FedEx Ground Package System, Inc. -~ and
I'm just going to_cail it FedEx Ground, because thatfs
how you refer&ed to it; okaY?

A Yes.

Q That éompanyremploys people with tﬁe title
“package handlerg”?

A Yes.

Q How long has it employed people in that title?

A When I.gaﬁe on the company in 1989, that was
their title. |

Q Okay. And has.the me‘strike that.

Have the duties éﬁd responsiﬁilitigs of tﬁe '

package handlers changed over time, or have they

13
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remained about the same?

MR. SANDERSON: Objection. Vague and
ambiguous.

THE WITNESS: They have numerous
responsibilities,

BY MR. RIGHETTI:

Q Why don't you tell me what the re5ponsibilities
of the package handlers are.

A They could be a loader, they could be an
unloader, they could be a swacker, they could be a
switcher, they could be a sorter, they could be a
splitter. Depends -~-

'Q_ Go ahead, I want to get them all.

A Depends on the size of the building.

0 You gave me six different types of duties that
package handlers may handle. Are there more? .

A Could be. I think those are the main ones.

Q0 Main ones? |

AJ Yeah.

- MR. SANDERSON: Scanner?
MR. RIGHETTI: Scanner?
THE WITNESS: -Irm_trying to think if they do
just strictly scan. | -
' MR. SANDERSON: Okay.

THE WITNESS: Theyfllldo some in their other -~

Esqulre Dep0s1t10n Services
415.288.4280
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a very small building.

4] Okay. I understand that FedEx Ground has some
package handlers which are part-time?

A Yes.
Q¢ And what does that mean?

A . That they work -- I don't know what the exact

classification would classify them part-time versus

full-time.

4] That's what I'm asking, if you know.

A No, I'm trylng - we have the full-times that _

are scheduled, like, . 37 hours a week.

Q So full-timers are scheduled at least 37 a
week, and part-timers -—- |

A Not necessarily. I shouldq‘t say that. That
could vary.l

| 0 So you know that there are part-time package

handlers and full-time package handlers?

A Right.

Q0 And ydu're not sure what hours- per week

_differentiates the two?

A Yeah. A full-timer, there's no guarantee of

‘their number of hours.

Ql Okay. -How aboﬁt.for part-timers, is there any

o

| high or low —-

A No.

16
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Q —— scale on that?

A No, it's dependent -- strictly depends on the
size of the building, the volume, the number of packages
that have to be worked, which will vary day to day,
month to month.

Q Are either -- strike that.

Have you eﬁer heard of a package handler who
was salaried?

A No.

Q | So they are all hourly employees?

A Yes. |

MR. SANDERSON: All paid by the hour, you mean?
MR. RIGHETTI: Paid by the houf, yes. |
THE WITNESS: Yes. | -
BY MR. RIGHETTT: |
| 0 | And haverbéén for as long as yéu'can femember?

A Since I came on board in 1989.

Q Do you know how many package handlers there ére
in California presently?

A' No.

Q@ Do you know what -- I may have asked you_this
already, but thefe are, in fact, part~time package |
handlerS'and fulletiﬁe_package handlers; correct?

A ,'¥es. B . |

. Q Do you.knOW what the -- what the division.is_
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direction; further, that the foregoing is an accurate

transeription thereosf.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have this date

subscrioed'my hName.

APR 12 2004

Dated: - _ '

GINA GLANTZ ~
CSR No. 9795, RpR, Rug




